SEP 27 1358

Docket No. 50-341

The Detroft Edison Company
ATTN: B. Ralph Sylvia
Senfor Vice President
Nuclear Operations
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, MI 48166

Gentlemen:

This fs to acknowledge receipt of Revision 0 to the Fermi 2 Radiological
Emergency Response Preparedness Plan, which returns the 23 pertinent
procedures to the previous single document format of the "RERP Plan", along
Y;:g other chanies. This revision was received in our office on August 11,

We have reviewed the changes to the Fermi 2 Radiological Emergency Response
Preparedness Plan and determined that they are consistent with the
requirements of 10 CFR 50.54(gq) and do nct decrease the effectiveness of the
emergency plan., These changes are, therefore, acceptable.

Please be reminded that 10 CFR 50.54(q) requires NRC approval of any changes
to your emergency plans which may decrease their effectiveness. However,

if your safety review assures no decrease in emergency preparedness
effectiveness, then such changes may be made without prior NRC approval. In
all cases, you must furnish copfes of each proposed change to the NRC in
accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q). Also, any changes to the Emergency Plan
Implementing Procedures should be made in accordance with the requirements of
10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, Section V.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this letter will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact
Mr. James E. Foster of my staff at (312) 790-5655.

Sincerely,
100300 ~
ESR Abogf gg885§41 {f:,/h Ligen /“
Pr W. D. Shifer, Chief

Emergency Prcparednoss and
Radiological Protection Branch

See Attached Distribution
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Detroit Edison Company

Distribution

cc:

Patricia Anthony, Licensing

P. A. Marquardt, Corporate
Legal Department

DCD/DCB (RIDS)

Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RIII

Ronalid Callen, Michigan
Public Service Commission

Harry H. Voight, Esq.

Michigan Department of
Public Health

Monroe County Office of
Civil Preparedness

W. Travers, NRR,EPB

W. Weaver, FEMA,6 RV
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